(By Claude Webb)

The oldest student publication in
Kansas, “The Ottawa Campus” is in
the last half of its fiftleth year, It
wes started in the school year of
1884-'85 under the direction of Prof.
T, ¥, Hamblin and a group of stu-
dents, and has continued publica-
tion “n. every year since that time.

Despite the disastrous fire of 1902
records of all the staffs and lssues
are kept on file. All but the first
three volumes are bound and are in
the University Library. Coples of the
issues of the first three years are in
possession of the Kansas State His-
torical Soclety; so that the papers for
the entire fifty years are in good con-
dition and mey be referred to easily.
Any alumnus may come to the Uni-
versity and spend several pleasant
hours in reading the old volumes of
his college days.

Prof Hamblin and associate edi-
tors managed the paper for its first
three years, While the professor was
the editor-in-chief the students were
the real editors of the magazine, as
it was then. Beginning with the
fourth volume in 1887-88 students
agsumed complete charge of publica-
tion and management, Since that
time the paper has been distinctive-
ly a student enterprise. Sometimes
the faculty has suggested, but has
seldom censured, leaving the stu-
dents to do as they saw fit. And In
those fifty years the students have
been remarkably sane and sagaclous
as to the type of material which
went into the paper. Very lttle rad-
fcalism has found entry into the
columns,

The paper first appeared as a
monthly in January, 1885, and con-
tinued on that bagis until 1908 when
Leslle Ferris directed its charge in-
to a weekly with a newspaper-like
make-up, For the first twenty-four
years of its life “The Campus” was
2 MHterary néws magazine. Essays.
storfes, orations and poetry had a
big places in its pages. The amount
of news used made a steady increase
until the present time when the pa-
per professes to be a real weekly
newspaper, very little lterary ma-
terial belng used except in the na-
ture of feature stories and some po-
etry.

The Campus has been witness to
« large number of institutions and
student enterprises which rose and
fell, As you start fingering through
the pages of the first old volumes
you begin to see the rise of oratory
‘and debate. For thirty years or more,
judging by the old files, the gifted
of tongue were the favorite sons of
Ottawa University. Every issue gave
much space to the fine art of speak-
ing. The old Philal and Olymplan
Socletles rose to be powerful groups
with their dual debates attracting
such large crowds that they had to
be held in the biggest auditoriums in
town, But interest in speech and de-
bate, the files tell us, gradually de-
clined until the present day when,
althoygh they are respected student
gctivities, they, no longer hold the
spotlight, The Philals and Olympi-
ans still are on the campus but on-
1y.as social organizations, The hey-
day of thelr glory is passed.

Athletics in the eafly volumes
weré only a whisper and sometimes
‘were. not; évep nientioned, but grad-
ually: the din of intercolleglate ath-
letles rose uritil .t reached a high/

- pltch-in the 1932-33 issues which

“anncuriced in big headlines that the
'school-was winning a conference
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A STUDENT PAPER
FOR FIFTY YEARS

Every big event in the history of
the school has been well recorded
in the columns of “The Campus.”
When it was first started there was

only one building, now there are five.
The dedication of each has been 1.
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Only. one person has 'Eeen twice |
editor of the paper, That honor goes
to Wayne Gilliland who edited it
two years ending in 1811, (Wayne
iIs now editor of the Ottawa Dalily
Herald.) The first fifty years almost
went by without a woman being the
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